Dragon, Karen E. (CDCINIOSHIEID! S

From: Viti, Gina <gviti@yourlawyer.com>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 3:39 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Subject: WTC-STAC meeting 2/15-16

Good Afternoon,

| would like to reserve an in person time slot for the upcoming World Trade Center Health Program Scientific and
Technical Advisory Committee scheduled for February 15" and 16™.

Bruce Edwards, a First Responder and Cancer Survivor would like to reserve an in person time slot on February 15"
between 3:45 — 4:45 if available. Please let me know what we need to do next to reserve his time slot.

Thank you very much.

Gina Viti

Paralegal

Parker Waichman LLP

6 Harbor Park Drive

Port Washington, New York 11050
516-723-4655

516-723-4755 Fax
www.yourlawyer.com
gviti@yourlawyer.com

This electronic message transmission contains ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND

CONFIDENTIAL information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify sender immediately.

All e-mail to Parker Waichman Alonso LLP or any individual thereat should be followed up by

hard copy including attachment(s), as e-mails and/or attachments may be blocked or deleted at
any time without notice being provided to either the intended recipient or the sender. Further, to
the extent permitted by law or rule, Parker Waichman Alonso LLP does not accept service by
email.




